
From:  kyle.krpata@weil.com 
Sent:  Tuesday, May 29, 2007 8:52 AM (GMT) 
To:  deshapiro@wlrk.com 
Cc:  Beeson, Lisa E <lisa.beeson@lehman.com>; 

mbenner@tishmanspeyer.com; pgaliano@tishmanspeyer.com; 
TishmanEasyLivingWLRKteamInternal046010027@wlrk.com; 
michael.bond@weil.com; raymond.gietz@weil.com 

Subject:  Re: FW: Proposed Final Copy 
Attach:  Project Fly Merger Agreement Final.DOC;Redline.rtf 

 
 
 

We are signed off.   
 
 
 
 
<deshapiro@wlrk.com> 
 
 
05/29/2007 01:37 AM 
 
To 
<mbenner@tishmanspeyer.com>, <pgaliano@tishmanspeyer.com>, <michael.bond@weil.com>, 
<raymond.gietz@weil.com>, <kyle.krpata@weil.com>, <lisa.beeson@lehman.com> 
 
cc 
<TishmanEasyLivingWLRKteamInternal046010027@wlrk.com> 
 
Subject 
FW: Proposed Final Copy 
 
        
 
 
 
 
 
We should be done on the merger agreement.  Rapidly getting there on the 
rest of the related docs. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Parisi, Gregory F. [mailto:GFParisi@HHLAW.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 4:33 AM 
To: Shapiro, David E. 
Cc: Slotkin, David P. (Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.); Arumi, A. Cristina 
(Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.) 
Subject: Proposed Final Copy 
 
<<Project Fly Merger Agreement Final.DOC>> Th <<Redline.rtf>> is should 
be the one.  Includes the change you proposed plus a couple cleanups - 
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deletions of schedule references where there are no schedules and extra 
sig blocks. 
 
 
   
The following files have been attached to this mail by DeltaView... 
 
Project Fly Merger Agreement Final.DOC  ( WORD ) 
Redline.rtf  ( Rich Text Format ) 
 
TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations, we 
are required to inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this 
email or any attachment hereto is not intended or written to be used, 
and cannot be used, either (i) for purposes of avoiding penalties 
imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) for promoting, 
marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter 
addressed herein. 
 
This electronic message transmission contains information from this law 
firm which may be confidential or privileged. The information is 
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If 
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. 
 
If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please 
notify us by telephone (+1-202-637-5600) or by electronic mail 
(PostMaster@HHLAW.COM) immediately. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
Any tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding 
tax penalties and is not intended to be used or referred to in 
promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity, 
investment plan or arrangement. 
********************************************************************** 
Please be advised that this transmittal may be a confidential 
attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not 
read, copy or re-transmit this communication. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us by e-mail 
(helpdesk@wlrk.com) or by telephone (call us collect at 
212-403-4357) and delete this message and any attachments. Thank 
you in advance for your cooperation and assistance. www.wlrk.com 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
< END > 
 
 
  _____  
 
The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to 
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
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of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by email (postmaster@weil.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you 

LBEX-DOCID 1870993   FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
   LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.


